Jaime McElravey DOW/Distribution

Tyler Walker DOSD/SMOC
Joseph Birkhimer DOW/Fleet
Richard Beach DOP

Calen Champion DOSD

| do not know if 160 Driving Academy is registered with the City.
Let me know what you need me to do.

Thank you,

Kristaw K. McGee

Human Resources Manager

THE CITY BF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J, GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES

Direct: 614-645-5883
Cell: 614-800-4781
Fax: 614-645-1973
910 Dublin Rd. 1% Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

kkmcgee@columbus.gov

From: Zachery Brunney [mailto:zbrunney@160drivingacademy.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 2:37 PM

To: McGee, Krista K. <KKMcGee@Columbus.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: My contact info

Our current cost per student is $5,538.50

Without the cost of the physical | can take the pricing to 5400 flat, if you contracted to send the full 20+ students we
could do 5300.

Columbus Branch Manager

‘1503 ZACHERY BRUNNEY

PRIVING A: 4668 Cemetery Rd, Hilliard Ohio 43026
ACADEMY
B T Y, Call: (380) 219-5160 Text: (380) 214-4005
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